

BRIMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

To be held in the Village Hall on 1 August 2017 @ 7.30pm

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declarations of Interest**
3. **Minutes of the Previous Meeting**
4. **Matters Arising from the Minutes** (Unless already on the Agenda)

Items for Decision:

5. **Neighbourhood Development Plan.** To decide whether to investigate further the creation of an NDP (Mr Cowdery)
6. **Maintenance of Road Signs.** To agree action to ensure the visibility of road signs in the parish (Mrs Cowdery)
7. **Brimpton Parish Research Association Funds.** To agree the guidelines for applications for grants to be made from BPRA funds. (Mr Hicks)
8. **Residents Against Gravel Extraction.** To decide the amount of the grant to be awarded to RAGE. (Item deferred from last meeting)
9. **Ashford Hill Planning Application.** To decide whether to comment on the proposal to install floodlights on Pineapple Field (Mrs Cowdery)

Items to Note:

10. **District Councillor's Report.** (Mr Boeck)
11. **B3051.** Report on the meeting with WBC Highways Engineer (Mrs Cowdery)
12. **Clerk's Report**
 - 12.1. **Financial Statement**
 - a) Current Account: £X, including:
 - By-Way Fund £X
 - CIL/Sc 106 £X
 - Bus Shelter Insurance Receipt £X
 - Transparency Fund Grant £X
 - BPRA Funds £X
 - b) Deposit Account: £11,763.00
 - 12.2. **Bills to be Paid**
 - Digital House Website (2nd Part) £X
 - Digital House Website Hosting £X
 - SKBI Noticeboard installation £X
 - New PC, printer and software for Clerk £X
 - 12.3. **Correspondence**
 - None
 - 12.4. **Planning Applications**
 - New: 17/01844 Blacknest Bungalow
 - 17/01857 Blacknest Farm
 - Current: 17/00952 Kennetholme
 - 17/01693 Pelynt
 - Decisions: None

Information Items:

15. **Village Hall Report** (Mr Cowdery)
16. **Other Information Items**

Date of Next Meeting: Tuesday 5 September